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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kerry Egan <KEgan@agaveenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Palo Duro Closure Documentation 
Attachments: 2016Oct6_Palo Duro Closure Documentation.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Mike, 
 
Like we discussed in the office, here is the closure documentation for the Palo Duro release. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kerry  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Kerry Egan" <KEgan@agaveenergy.com> 
To: "Kerry Egan" <KEgan@agaveenergy.com> 

  
  
Kerry Egan 
EH&S Department 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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This email and its attachments may contain information which is confidential and/or legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail and its attachments from your computer and IT 
systems. You must not copy, re-transmit, use or disclose (other than to the sender) the existence 
or contents of this e-mail or its attachments or permit anyone else to do so. 
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mail and its attachments from your computer and IT systems. You must not copy, re-transmit, use or disclose 
(other than to the sender) the existence or contents of this e-mail or its attachments or permit anyone else to do 
so. 


